STATE OF WASHINGTON

MILITARY DEPARTMENT

Camp Murray, Washington 98430-5000

June 28, 2019

TO: Executive Management Team

FROM: Major General Bret D. Daugherty &WQ.
The Adjutant General

SUBJECT: Rescission of Department Policies and Procedure

Effective immediately, the Washington Military Department (WMD) policies and procedure
provided below are rescinded. The contents of these policies and procedure have been updated
and are addressed in the WMD Safety Manual.

00-003-03, Accidents, Illnesses, and On-The-Job Injury Reports Policy — provides guidelines
to employees for reporting accidents, illnesses, or on-the-job occupational injuries, and job-
related vehicle or equipment accidents.

00-030-05, Worker’s Compensation Return to Work Policy — provides guidance for
employees suffering from a work-related injury or illness on the WMD Return to Work
Program.

00-030-05, Worker’s Compensation Return to Work Procedure - outlines the roles and
responsibilities of staff for the WMD Return to Work Program.



